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Re: Proposal for Cisco SFP Modules(USED) in INR.

From Shiva Kumar <shivakumar@cosol.in>
Date Wed 5/7/2025 6:08 PM
To Syed Aasimuddin (Nokia) <syed.aasimuddin@nokia.com>; SAasimuddin@infinera.com

<SAasimuddin@infinera.com>
Cc gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>; CS Operations <operations@cosol.in>

Hi Syed bhai,

Thanks for the mail confirmation.

As discussed, in one of the cases we can proceed with delivering the material on a DC copy. Kindly
share the Purchase Order (PO) at the earliest so that we can issue the invoice.

Please ensure that payment is made as per the agreed terms.

Thanks and Regards, 
 
  Shivakumar T.C 
  Senior Account Manager -Sales  
  99169 77702 

From: Syed Aasimuddin (Nokia) <syed.aasimuddin@nokia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 12:20 PM
To: Shiva Kumar <shivakumar@cosol.in>; SAasimuddin@infinera.com <SAasimuddin@infinera.com>
Subject: Re: Proposal for Cisco SFP Modules(USED) in INR.
 
kindly deliver it by today..

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Shiva Kumar <shivakumar@cosol.in>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 2:06:36 PM
To: SAasimuddin@infinera.com <SAasimuddin@infinera.com>
Subject: Proposal for Cisco SFP Modules(USED) in INR.

5/7/25, 6:33 PM Mail - Shiva Kumar - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADE4ZjRlYmNkLTdlNGEtNGI3Ny1iNDU5LTczMDRhODY1YjJhZAAQAD9kmKIRvj9IpsepxD41pyc%3D 1/2

https://aka.ms/o0ukef


 
Hi Syed,

Please find the proposal for USED Cisco SFP Modules in INR.

Kindly revert back to us, for further any clarifications.

Thanks and Regards, 
 
  Shivakumar T.C 
  Senior Account Manager -Sales  
  99169 77702 
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